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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Phihong Technology Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balameets of Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries (collectively refst to as the “Group”) as of December 31, 2014 2018,

and the related consolidated statements of compseleincome, changes in equity and cash flowstHer
years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013. Theseliclaied financial statements are the responsihilit

the Company’s management. Our responsibility ixpress an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the R@leverning the Audit of Financial Statements bytiGed
Public Accountants and auditing standards genewmtlyepted in the Republic of China. Those rule$ an
standards require that we plan and perform thetawdiobtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free of ritanisstatement. An audit includes examining,aotest
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and digelesn the consolidated financial statements. éditaalso
includes assessing the accounting principles usddsanificant estimates made by management, alsasel
evaluating the overall consolidated financial steat presentation. We believe that our audits igepa
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaegnferred to above present fairly, in all malegspects, the
consolidated financial position of the Group aPetember 31, 2014 and 2013, and their consolidatadcial
performance and their consolidated cash flowstHeryears ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, inrcoityo
with the Regulations Governing the Preparation iofifcial Reports by Securities Issuers and Intemnak
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), Internatigk@adounting Standards (IAS), IFRIC InterpretatigiiRIC),
and SIC Interpretations (SIC) endorsed by the Fii@duSupervisory Commission of the Republic of Ghin

We have also audited the parent company only fiahstatements of Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. fasnal
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 201hathwe have issued an unqualified report.

March 13, 2015

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statemangsintended only to present the consolidated firan
position, financial performance and cash flows ioc@rdance with accounting principles and practices
generally accepted in the Republic of China and thamtse of any other jurisdictions. The standards,
procedures and practices to audit such consoliddiedncial statements are those generally appliedhe
Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the independentasdreport and the accompanying consolidatedafioial
statements have been translated into English frben driginal Chinese version prepared and used ia th
Republic of China. If there is any conflict betwélge English version and the original Chinese i@r®r any
difference in the interpretation of the two verspthe Chinese-language independent auditors’ tepad
consolidated financial statements shall prevail.



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents (Notes 4 and 6)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss - currene@Nband 7)
Trade receivables (Notes 4 and 9)
Other receivables
Inventories (Notes 4 and 10)
Prepayment for lease (Note 14)
Other current assets

Total current assets

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Financial assets measured at cost - non-current (Notes 4 and 8)
Investments accounted for using equity method (Notes 4 and 11)
Property, plant and equipment (Notes 4 and 12)
Intangible assets (Notes 4 and 13)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 4 and 22)
Long-term prepayments for lease (Note 14)
Other non-current assets

Total non-current assets

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Short-term debt (Note 15)
Trade payable
Trade payables to related parties (Note 27)
Other payables (Note 17)
Current tax liabilities (Notes 4 and 22)
Current portion of long-term borrowings (Note 15)
Other current liabilities (Note 18)

Total current liabilities

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds payable (Notes 4 and 16)
Long-term borrowings (Note 15)
Deferred tax liabilities (Note 22)
Accrued pension liabilities (Notes 4 and 19)
Other non-current liabilities

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY (Notes 4 and 20)
Common stock
Capital surplus
Retained earnings
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings
Total retained earnings
Other equity
Exchange differences on translating foreign operations
Unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale financial assets
Total other equity

Total equity attributable to owners of the company
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST
Total equity

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the consolidated firgtatéahents.

201¢ 201¢

Amount % Amount %
$ 2,152,834 19 $ 1,422,745 14
194,796 2 50,957 -
1,974,829 17 1,966,820 19
105,853 1 32,607 -
1,636,308 14 1,706,064 17
4,078 - 3,303 -
152,411 1 336,490 3
6,221,109 54 5,518,986 53
84,410 1 111,145 1
303,394 3 329,633 3
4,529,550 40 3,986,992 39
45,803 - 46,308 -
43,611 - 47,423 1
161,372 1 133,309 1
61,843 1 155,133 2
5,229,983 46 4,809,943 47
$ 11,451,092 100 $ 10,328,929 100
- - 100,00( 1
2,246,20! 19 2,026,14 20
99,51° 1 109,91 1
1,056,12: 9 1,028,641 10
96,07¢ 1 86,44¢ 1

- - 8,33: -

92,23t 1 105,24 1
3,590,15: 31 3,464,722 34
1,429,18! 12 - -
- - 791,66 8

79,83: 1 79,83: 1
76,03¢ 1 65,18¢ -
4,703 - 89¢ -
1,589,76; 14 937,58: 9
5,179,92 45 4,402,30 43
2,776,88 24 2,771,63 27
1,026,45! 9 949,61! 9
1,098,40. 1C 1,083,14 11
230,85!¢ 2 230,85¢ 2
839,46 7 853,36¢ 8
2,168,72. 19 2,167,37 21
345,971 3 73,28( -
(37,199 - (26,429 -
308,77: 3 46,85: -
6,280,83 55 5,935,48! 57
(9,662) - (8,85¢) -
6,271,17, 55 5,926,62, 57
$ 11,451,09 10C $ 10,328,92 _10C



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

2014 2013
Amount % Amount %

NET SALES AND REVENUES (Notes 4, 27 and 31) $ 12,435,980 100 $ 12,081,088 100

COST OF GOODS SOLD (Notes 4, 10 and 27) 10,705,420 86 10,227,880 85
GROSS PROFIT 1,730,560 14 1,853,208 15
OPERATING EXPENSES
Sales and marketing 652,670 5 675,319 6
General and administration 626,501 5 530,909 4
Research and development 434,525 4 493,492 4
Total operating expenses 1,713,696 14 1,699,720 14
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 16,864 - 153,488 1
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSES)
Other income 156,794 1 160,280 1
Other gains and losses (Note 21) 137,825 1 (13,071)
Finance costs (25,513) - (8,867) -
Share of the profit of associates (Notes 4 and 11) 11,794 - 5,006 -
Total nonoperating income 280,900 2 143,348 1
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 297,764 2 296,836 2
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Note 22) (150,171) (1) (146,321) (1)
NET INCOME 147,593 1 150,515 1

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
Exchange differences on translating foreign

operations (Note 20) 272,140 2 220,192 2
Unrealized gain on available-for-sale financialeass
(Note 20) - - (1,875) -
Actuarial gain arising from defined benefit plans
(Note 19) (11,105) - 1,447 -
Share of the other comprehensive income of
associates (Note 20) (10,771) - (8,950) -
Income tax relating to components of other
comprehensive income (Note 22) 1,888 - (246) -
Total other comprehensive income 252,152 2 210,568 2
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 399,745 3 3 361,083 __ 3

(Continued)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Earning Per Share)

2014 2013
Amount % Amount %
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owner of the Company $ 147,847 1 3 152,534 1
Non-controlling interests (254) - (2,019) -
$ 147,593 1 8 150,515 1
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Owner of the Company $ 400,549 3 $ 364,551 3
Non-controlling interests (804) - (3.468) -
$ 399,745 3 3 361,083 3
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 23)
Basic $ 053 $ 055
Diluted $ 049 $ 055

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements. (Concluded)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2013

Appropriation of the 2012 net income (Note 20)
Legal reserve
Cash dividend

Special reserve at first-time adoption of IFRSsté\N20)

Net income (loss) for the year ended December @132

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year @nde
December 31, 2013, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year énde
December 31, 2013

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2013
Appropriation of the 2013 net income (Note 20)
Legal reserve

Cash dividend

Equity component of convertible bonds issued by the
Company (Note 16)

Convertible bond converted to ordinary shares (Néfe
Net income (loss) for the year ended December 314 2

Other comprehensive income (loss) for the year @nde
December 31, 2014, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income (loss) for the year dnde
December 31, 2014

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2014

Equity Attributable to Owners of the Company

Other Equity

Exchange
Differences on  Unrealized Gain
Retained Earnings Translating (Loss) on
Share Capital Unappropriated Foreign Available-for-sale
Common Stock  Capital Surplus Legal Reserve  Special Reserve Earnings Operations Financial Assets
$ 2,771,639 $ 949,615 $ 1,052,192 $ - $ 1,238,611 $ (148,361) $ (15,603)
] - 30,955 - (30,955) - -
- - - - (277,164) - -
- - - 230,859 (230,859) - -
- - - - 152,534 - -
- - - - 1,201 221,641 (10,825)
- - - - 153,735 221,641 (10,825)
2,771,639 949,615 1,083,147 230,859 853,368 73,280 (26,428)
; - 15,254 - (15,254) - -
- - - - (137,281) - -
- 71,878 - - - - -
5,245 4,963 - - - - -
- - - - 147,847 - -
- - - - (9,217) 272,690 (10,771)
- - - - 138,630 272,690 (10,771)
$ 2,776,884 $ 1,026,456 $ 1,098,401 $ 230,859 $ 839,463 $ 345,970 $ (37,199)

The accompanying notes are an integral part oftimsolidated financial statements.

Total

$ 5,848,093

(277,164)

152,534
212,017
364,551

5,935,480
(137,281)

71,878
10,208

147,847
252,702

400,549

$ 6,280,834

Non-controlling
Interests

$  (5,390)

(2,019)

(1,449)

(3.468)
(8,858)

(254)

(550)

(804)
$  (9,662)

Total Equity

$ 5,842,703

(277,164)

150,515
210,568
361,083

5,926,622
(137,281)

71,878
10,208

147,593
252,152

399,745

$ 6,271,172



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income before income tax
Adjustments for:
Reversal of impairment loss on trade receivables
Depreciation expense
Amortization expense
Net gain on fair value change of financial assatsfaancial
liabilities designated as at fair value throughfiprar loss
Finance costs
Interest income
Dividend revenue
Share of profit of associates
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of intangible assets
Loss on disposal of financial assets
Impairment loss recognized on held-to-maturity ficial assets
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Trade receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Other current assets
Other non-current assets
Trade payable
Trade payable to related parties
Other payables
Other current liabilities
Reserve for retirement plan
Cash generated from operating activities
Interest paid
Interest received
Income tax paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of financial assets at fair value thrqurgfit or loss
Proceeds on sale of available-for-sale financisg¢ss
Purchase of financial assets measured at cost
Proceeds on sale of financial assets measuredtat co
Payments for property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and eqgaig
Payments for intangible assets
Proceeds from disposal of intangible assets
Increase in refundable deposits
Decrease in refundable deposits

201¢

$ 297,764

(2,405)
400,566
18,815

(3,106)
25,513
(20,064)
(4,373)
(11,794)
(50,716)
(3,895)

11,200

(5,604)
(72,025)
69,756
184,079
1,989
220,058
(10,394)
30,440
(13,006)
(253)
1,062,545
(11,301)
18,843
(134,838)

935,249

(140,733)

(747,837)
163,481
(13,723)

5,562
(21,310)

201c

$ 296,836

(5,293)
420,115
18,639

8,867
(10,717)
(234)
(5,006)

3,000

169

(54,045)
22,011
(25,840)
(171,614)

3,924
(62,155)
61,591
(57,555)
11,111
(159)
453,645
(7,337)
10,740
(152,142)

304,906

(50,957)
31,092

(49,996)
10,483

(734,276)
14,265

(18,372)
122

2,392
(Continued)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

Increase o prepayment of equipment

Increase on prepayment of lease

Dividend received

Decrease and return of capital from investees ail@ve-for-sale
financial assets

Decrease and return of capital from investeesnafiftial assets
measured at cost

Net cash used in investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from short-term debt
Repayments of short-term debt
Cash dividends
Proceeds from issue of convertible bonds
Proceeds from long-term borrowings
Repayments of long-term borrowings
Increase in advance deposits received
Decrease in advance deposits received

Net cash generated from financing activities

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON THE BALANCE
OF CASH HELD IN FOREIGN CURRENCIES

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE
YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR

201¢
$ -
(25,468)
10,686
20,948

15,535

(732,859)

(100,000)
(137,281)
1,497,331

(800,000)
3,805

463,855
63,844

730,089

1,422,745

$ 2,152,834

The accompanying notes are an integral part ofdinsolidated financial statements.

2015
$ (105,967)

6,419

16,796

(877,999)

100,000
(277,164)

600,000

(87
422,749
29,801

(120,543)

1,543,288

$ 1,422,745

(Concluded)



PHIHONG TECHNOLOGY CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except UnlesStated Otherwise)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. (“Phihong” or “the Qoamy”), which was formerly known as Phihong
Enterprise Co., Ltd. was incorporated on Decemiir1D72 under the laws of the Republic of China
("ROC"). Under a resolution approved in the stouklers’ meeting in June 2003, Phihong changed its
name to Phihong Technology Co., Ltd. Phihong prilmananufactures and sells AC/DC power adapters,
charger bases, power supply modules, UPS (unimptioie power supply) for computers, ballasts, etc.

In February 2000, Phihong was authorized to havstidcks trade on the over-the-counter (OTC) siesiri
exchange in Taiwan. In September 2001, Phihortigsks were ceased to be OTC traded and Phihong
later obtained authorization to have its stockedion the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

The consolidated financial statements are presdntéide Company’s functional currency, New Taiwan
dollars.

2. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were apprdyethe Company’s board of directors on March 13,
2015.

3. APPLICATION OF NEW, AMENDED AND REVISED STANDAR DS AND INTERPRETATIONS

a. The amendments to the Regulations GoverningPtieparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers and the 2013 version of the Internatiomadr€ial Reporting Standards (IFRS), International
Accounting Standards (IAS), Interpretations of IFRERIC), and Interpretations of IAS (SIC)
endorsed by the FSC not yet effective

Rule No. 1030029342 and Rule No. 1030010325 isbyetle FSC on April 3, 2014, stipulated that the
Group should apply the 2013 version of IFRS, IABRIC and SIC (collectively, the “IFRSs")
endorsed by the FSC and the related amendmentet®dgulations Governing the Preparation of
Financial Reports by Securities Issuers startimgidgy 1, 2015.

New, Amended and Revised Effective Date
Standards and Interpretations (the “New IFRSs") Announced by IASB (Note)

Improvements to IFRSs (2009) - amendment to IAS 39 January 1, 2009 and January 1,
2010, as appropriate

Amendment to IAS 39 “Embedded Derivatives” Effective for annual periods ending
on or after June 30, 2009

Improvements to IFRSs (2010) July 1, 2010 and January 1, 2011,
as appropriate

Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2009-2011 Cycle January 1, 2013

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Limited Exemption from Compam July 1, 2010
IFRS 7 Disclosures for First-time Adopters”
(Continued)
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New, Amended and Revised
Standards and Interpretations (the “New IFRSs")

Effective Date
Announced by IASB (Note)

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Severe Hyperinflation and Reahof
Fixed Dates for First-time Adopters”

Amendment to IFRS 1 “Government Loans”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Offsetting Finahéssets
and Financial Liabilities”

Amendment to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Transfer of FiciahAssets”

IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial statements”

IFRS 11 “Joint Arrangements”

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities”

Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 11 and IFRS 12 “Codatdid
Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Dsscéoof
Interests in Other Entities: Transition Guidance”

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IFRS 12 and IAS 27 “ltnaest
Entities”

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

Amendment to IAS 1 “Presentation of Other Comprehan
Income”

Amendment to IAS 12 “Deferred tax:
Assets”

IAS 19 (Revised 2011) “Employee Benefits”

IAS 28 (Revised 2011) “Investments in Associates$ doint
Ventures”

Recovery of driding

Amendment to IAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assetsl &inancial

Liabilities”
IFRIC 20 “Stripping Costs in Production Phase &fuaface
Mine”

Note:

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

July 1, 2011

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013
January 1, 2014

January 1, 2013
July 1, 2012

January 1, 2012

January 1, 2013
January 1, 2013

January 1, 2014

January 1, 2013

(Concluded)

Unless stated otherwise, the above New IFRS®ffective for annual periods beginning on or
after the respective effective dates.

Except for the following, whenever applied, theialiapplication of the above 2013 IFRSs versiod an
the related amendments to the Regulations Govetha§reparation of Financial Reports by Securities
Issuers would not have any material impact on ttei®s accounting policies:

1)

2)

IFRS 10 “Consolidated Financial Statements”

IFRS 10 replaces IAS 27 “Consolidated and Sepafatmncial Statements” and SIC 12
“Consolidation - Special Purpose Entities”. The@r considers whether it has control over other
entities for consolidation. The Group has contwér an investee if and only if it has i) power
over the investee; ii) exposure, or rights, to afale returns from its involvement with the investee
and iii) the ability to use its power over the istee to affect the amount of its returns. Addaion
guidance has been included in IFRS 10 to explaienan investor has control over an investee.

IFRS 12 “Disclosure of Interests in Other Ertti
IFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is apfjdida entities that have interests in subsidiaries

joint arrangements, associates and/or unconsafiddtactured entities. In general, the disclosure
requirements in IFRS 12 are more extensive thdindrcurrent standards.

six- 10 -



3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

Revision to IAS 28 “Investments in Associated dnint Ventures”

Revised IAS 28 requires when a portion of an inwesit in an associate meets the criteria to be
classified as held for sale, that portion is clesdias held for sale. Any retained portion thas h
not been classified as held for sale is accourgediging the equity method. Under current IAS
28, when a portion of an investment in associatestsnthe criteria to be classified as held for,sale
the entire investment is classified as held foe sald ceases to apply the equity method.

IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”

IFRS 13 establishes a single source of guidanckfiovalue measurements. It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair valued aequires disclosures about fair value

measurements. The disclosure requirements in [ER&e more extensive than those required in
the current standards. For example, quantitatimd gualitative disclosures based on the
three-level fair value hierarchy currently requifedfinancial instruments only will be extended by

IFRS 13 to cover all assets and liabilities withiénscope.

The fair value measurements under IFRS 13 willgmied prospectively from January 1, 2015.
Amendments to IAS 1 “Presentation of Items di€@tComprehensive Income”

The amendments to IAS 1 requires items of otherprehensive income to be grouped into those
items that (1) will not be reclassified subsequeidl profit or loss; and (2) may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss. Income taxes dated items of other comprehensive income are
grouped on the same basis. Under current IASetetivere no such requirements.

The Group will retrospectively apply the above adrmeents starting from 2015. Items not
expected to be reclassified to profit or loss @ameasurements of the defined benefit plans and
share of the actuarial gains (losses) arising fd@iined benefit plans of associates accounted for
using the equity method. Items expected to beassified to profit or loss are the exchange
differences on translating foreign operations, alized gains (loss) on available-for-sale financial
assets and share of the other comprehensive infemept the share of the remeasurements of the
defined benefit plans) of associates accountedufing the equity method. However, the
application of the above amendments will not resulany impact on the net profit for the year,
other comprehensive income for the year, and tat@prehensive income for the year.

IAS 19 “Employee Benefits”

The interest cost and expected return on plansagased in current IAS 19 are replaced with a “net

interest” amount, which is calculated by applyifg tdiscount rate to the net defined benefit

liability or asset. In addition, the revised IAS thtroduces certain changes in the presentation of
the defined benefit plan, and also includes moterestve disclosures.

For the adoption of the revised IAS 19 in 2015y¢hie not any changes in equity but changes in
cumulative employee benefit costs as of Decembg@13, which resulting from the retrospective
adoption. The adoption of the revised IAS 19 vaBult in $57 thousand decrease in net profit and
$57 thousand increase in other comprehensive indoméhe year ended December 31, 2014.
However, there is no effect on total comprehensigeme for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Amendments to IFRS 7 “Disclosure - Offsettingaficial Assets and Financial Liabilities”
The amendments to IFRS 7 require disclosure ofrimdtion about rights of offset and related

arrangements (such as collateral posting requirtshéor financial instruments under enforceable
master netting arrangements and similar arrangement

- 11 -



8) Amendments to IAS 32 “Offsetting Financial Assanhd Financial Liabilities”

The amendments to IAS 32 clarify the requirementating to the offset of financial assets and
financial liabilities. Specifically, the amendmsrdlarify the meaning of “currently has a legally
enforceable right of set-off” and “simultaneouslizzdion and settlement”.

9) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2009-2011 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 1 “First-time Aftilmp of International Financial Reporting
Standards”, IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Staets’, IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”,
IAS 32 “Financial Instruments: Presentation” a#d®134 “Interim Financial Reporting” were
amended in this annual improvement.

The amendments to IAS 16 clarify that spare pattnd-by equipment and servicing equipment
should be recognized in accordance with IAS 16 winety meet the definition of property, plant
and equipment and otherwise as inventory.
b. New IFRSs in issue but not yet endorsed by @€ F
The Group has not applied the following New IFRS&sued by the IASB but not yet endorsed by the
FSC. As of the date the financial statements vaet@orized for issue, the FSC has not announced
their effective dates.

Effective Date

New IFRSs Announced by IASB (Note 1)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2010-2012 Cycle July 1, 2014 (Note 2)
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2011-2013 Cycle July 1, 2014
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2012-2014 Cycle January 1, 2016 (Note 4)
IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” January 1, 2018

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 “Mandatory Effecdate of January 1, 2018
IFRS 9 and Transition Disclosures”
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 “Sale or Contiduof January 1, 2016 (Note 3)
Assets between an Investor and its Associate at Yanture”
Amendments to IFRS 10, IFRS 12 and IAS 28 “Investime January 1, 2016
Entities: Applying the Consolidation Exception”
Amendment to IFRS 11 “Accounting for Acquisitionfslaterests January 1, 2016
in Joint Operations”

IFRS 14 “Regulatory Deferral Accounts” January 1, 2016
IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers” January 1, 2017
Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative” January 1, 2016

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarification of@eptable January 1, 2016
Methods of Depreciation and Amortization”
Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 41 “Agriculture: BeaPlants” January 1, 2016

Amendment to IAS 19 “Defined Benefit Plans: Emm@ey July 1, 2014
Contributions”
Amendment to IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets: Recabde January 1, 2014

Amount Disclosures for Non-financial Assets”

Amendment to IAS 39 “Novation of Derivatives andnfiouation January 1, 2014
of Hedge Accounting”

IFRIC 21 “Levies” January 1, 2014

Note 1: Unless stated otherwise, the above New $F&8 effective for annual periods beginning on
or after their respective effective dates.

- 12 -



Note 2: The amendment to IFRS 2 applies to shaseebpayment transactions with grant date on or
after July 1, 2014; the amendment to IFRS 3 applidmisiness combinations with acquisition
date on or after July 1, 2014; the amendment toSIFR is effective immediately; the
remaining amendments are effective for annual gerieginning on or after July 1, 2014.

Note 3: Prospectively applicable to transactionsuaing in annual periods beginning on or after
January 1, 2016.

Note 4: The amendment to IFRS 5 is applied prospgtto changes in a method of disposal that
occur in annual periods beginning on or after Jania2016; the remaining amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or afi@nuary 1, 2016.

The initial application of the above New IFRSs, waeer applied, would not have any material impact
on the Group’s accounting policies, except forftllowing:

1) IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

Recognition and measurement of financial assets

With regards to financial assets, all recognizedricial assets that are within the scope of IAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurefhare subsequently measured at amortized
cost or fair value. Under IFRS 9, the requirenfenthe classification of financial assets is ddate
below.

For the Group’s debt instruments that have coniedctash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount tautding, their classification and measurement are
as follows:

a) For debt instruments, if they are held withibusiness model whose objective is to collect the
contractual cash flows, the financial assets arasored at amortized cost and are assessed for
impairment continuously with impairment loss reciagd in profit or loss, if any. Interest
revenue is recognized in profit or loss by usirg d¢ffective interest method;

b) For debt instruments, if they are held withibuwsiness model whose objective is achieved by
both the collecting of contractual cash flows ahd selling of financial assets, the financial
assets are measured at fair value through othepretransive income (FVTOCI) and are
assessed for impairment. Interest revenue is néoed in profit or loss by using the effective
interest method, and other gain or loss shall lsegmized in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment gains or losses and foreighange gains and losses. When the debt
instruments are derecognized or reclassified, timeutative gain or loss previously recognized
in other comprehensive income is reclassified femuity to profit or loss.

Except for above, all other financial assets aregueed at fair value through profit or loss.
However, the Group may make an irrevocable elediopresent subsequent changes in the fair
value of an equity investment (that is not held tfading) in other comprehensive income, with
only dividend income generally recognized in profit loss. No subsequent impairment
assessment is required, and the cumulative gainloss previously recognized in other
comprehensive income cannot be reclassified fromtyetp profit or loss.

The impairment of financial assets

IFRS 9 requires that impairment loss on financssess is recognized by using the “Expected Credit
Losses Model”. The credit loss allowance is regfliifor financial assets measured at amortized
cost, financial assets mandatorily measured at FMJ @ase receivables, contract assets arising
from IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Custorhetsrtain written loan commitments and

financial guarantee contracts. A loss allowanedie 12-month expected credit losses is required
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2)

3)

4)

for a financial asset if its credit risk has natreased significantly since initial recognition. 1dss
allowance for full lifetime expected credit lossesequired for a financial asset if its credikrizas
increased significantly since initial recognitiondais not low. However, a loss allowance for full
lifetime expected credit losses is required fodéraieceivables that do not constitute a financing
transaction.

For purchased or originated credit-impaired finah@ssets, the Group takes into account the
expected credit losses on initial recognition itcekating the credit-adjusted effective interegera
Subsequently, any changes in expected losses amgnieed as a loss allowance with a
corresponding gain or loss recognized in profiioss.

Amendment to IAS 36 “Recoverable Amount Disclesufor Non-financial Assets”

In issuing IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement”, théeSB\made consequential amendment to the
disclosure requirements in IAS 36 “Impairment o5A&”, introducing a requirement to disclose in
every reporting period the recoverable amount ofaaset or each cash-generating unit. The
amendment clarifies that such disclosure of reader amounts is required only when an
impairment loss has been recognized or reversedgltine period. Furthermore, the Group is
required to disclose the discount rate used in oreaents of the recoverable amount based on fair
value less costs of disposal measured using anirealele technique.

IFRIC 21 “Levies”

IFRIC 21 provides guidance on when to recognizelality for a levy imposed by a government.
It addresses the accounting for a liability whasertg and amount is certain and the accounting for
a provision whose timing or amount is not certaihe Group accrues related liability when the
transaction or activity that triggers the paymehthe levy occurs. Therefore, if the obligating
event occurs over a period of time (such as geperaf revenue over a period of time), the liakilit

is recognized progressively. If an obligation sy @ levy is triggered upon reaching a minimum
threshold (such as a minimum amount of revenueal@ssgenerated), the liability is recognized
when that minimum threshold is reached.

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2010-2012 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 2 “Share-basedBaty, IFRS 3 “Business Combinations” and
IFRS 8 “Operating Segments” were amended in thigsianmprovement.

The amended IFRS 2 changes the definitions of imgstondition” and “market condition” and
adds definitions for “performance condition” andef@ce condition”. The amendment clarifies
that a performance target can be based on thetmpexdi.e. a non-market condition) of the Group
or another entity in the same group or the markieemf the equity instruments of the Group or
another entity in the same group (i.e. a markeditimm); that a performance target can relate eithe
to the performance of the Group as a whole or teespart of it (e.g. a division); and that the pério
for achieving a performance condition must not eateeyond the end of the related service period.
In addition, a share market index target is noedigomance condition because it not only reflects
the performance of the Group, but also of otheitiestoutside the Group.

The amended IFRS 8 requires an entity to disclos¢udgments made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria to operating segmentduditg a description of the operating segments
aggregated and the economic indicators assesseeteénmining whether the operating segments
have “similar economic characteristics”. The anmeedt also clarifies that a reconciliation of the
total of the reportable segments’ assets to théyentassets should only be provided if the
segments’ assets are regularly provided to the opierating decision-maker.
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5)

6)

7

IFRS 13 was amended to clarify that the issuandeRE 13 did not remove the ability to measure
short-term receivables and payables with no statedest rate at their invoice amounts without
discounting, if the effect of not discounting isnraterial.

IAS 24 was amended to clarify that a managemerityeptoviding key management personnel
services to the Group is a related party of theu@ro Consequently, the Group is required to
disclose as related party transactions the amaoaotsred for the service paid or payable to the
management entity for the provision of key managerpersonnel services. However, disclosure
of the components of such compensation is not redui

Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2011-2013 Cycle

The scope in IFRS 13 of the portfolio exceptionrfaasuring the fair value of a group of financial
assets and financial liabilities on a net basis armended to clarify that it includes all contratist
are within the scope of, and accounted for in ataoce with, IAS 39 or IFRS 9, even if those
contracts do not meet the definitions of finanessets or financial liabilities within IAS 32.

Amendments to IAS 16 and IAS 38 “Clarificatioh Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and
Amortization”

The entity should use appropriate depreciation amdrtization method to reflect the pattern in
which the future economic benefits of the propepignt and equipment and intangible asset are
expected to be consumed by the entity.

The amended IAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipmesxjuires that a depreciation method that is
based on revenue that is generated by an acthatyiicludes the use of an asset is not appropriate
The amended standard does not provide any excdpbiornthis requirement.

The amended IAS 38 “Intangible Assets” requireg thare is a rebuttable presumption that an
amortization method that is based on revenue shgemerated by an activity that includes the use of
an intangible asset is not appropriate. This prgdion can be overcome only in the following
limited circumstances:

a) In which the intangible asset is expressed agasure of revenue (for example, the contract
that specifies the entity’s use of the intangildeed will expire upon achievement of a revenue
threshold); or

b) When it can be demonstrated that revenue andahg&umption of the economic benefits of the
intangible asset are highly correlated.

An entity should apply the aforementioned amendmprspectively for annual periods beginning
on or after the effective date.

IFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

IFRS 15 establishes principles for recognizing nexethat apply to all contracts with customers,
and will supersedes IAS 18 “Revenue”, IAS 11 “Comdion Contracts” and a number of
revenue-related interpretations from January 17201

When applying IFRS 15, an entity shall recognizeeneie by applying the following steps:

Identify the contract with the customer;

Identify the performance obligations in the coatra

Determine the transaction price;

Allocate the transaction price to the performaolgkgations in the contracts; and
Recognize revenue when the entity satisfies apwgnce obligation.
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When IFRS 15 is effective, an entity may electpplg this Standard either retrospectively to each
prior reporting period presented or retrospectiweith the cumulative effect of initially applying
this Standard recognized at the date of initialiagpon.

8) Annual Improvements to IFRSs: 2012-2014 Cycle

Several standards including IFRS 5 “Non-currenétssield for sale and discontinued operations”,
IFRS 7, IAS 19 and IAS 34 were amended in this ahimaprovement.

The amendments to IFRS 7 provide additional guidancclarify whether a servicing contract is
continuing involvement in a transferred asset.

9) Amendment to IAS 1 “Disclosure Initiative”
The amendment clarifies that the financial statdmesthould be prepared for the purpose of
disclosing material information. To improve thederstandability of its financial statements, the
Group should disaggregate the disclosure of matggias into their different natures or functions,
and disaggregate material information from immatériformation.

The amendment further clarifies that the Group &hoeonsider the understandability and
comparability of its financial statements to detievera systematic order in presenting its footnotes.

Except for the above impact, as of the date thenfiral statements were authorized for issue, tloeiGr
IS continuously assessing the possible impactthieatipplication of other standards and interpretati
will have on the Group’s financial position anddirtial performance, and will disclose the relevant
impact when the assessment is completed.
4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

a. Statement of compliance
The consolidated financial statements have beemaped in accordance with the Regulations
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports bgusties Issuers, related regulations and IFRSs as
endorsed by the FSC.

b. Basis of preparation
The consolidated financial statements have beepaped on the historical cost basis except for
financial instruments that are measured at faiuesl Historical cost is generally based on the fai
value of the consideration given in exchange feets

c. Classification of current and non-current asaatsliabilities
Current assets include:
1) Assets held primarily for the purpose of tragling

2) Assets expected to be realized within twelve tmoafter the reporting period; and

3) Cash and cash equivalents unless the assedticted from being exchanged or used to settle a
liability for at least twelve months after the refixag period.
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Current liabilities include:

1) Liabilities held primarily for the purpose oatfing;

2) Liabilities due to be settled within twelve mbstafter the reporting period, even if an agreerteent
refinance, or to reschedule payments, on a long-tasis is completed after the reporting period
and before the consolidated financial statememtsathorized for issue; and

3) Liabilities for which the Group does not haveuwntonditional right to defer settlement for atstea
twelve months after the reporting period. Termsaoliability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issfeequity instruments do not affect its
classification.

Assets and liabilities that are not classified @sent are classified as non-current.

Basis of consolidation

1) Principles for preparing consolidated finansi@tements

The consolidated financial statements incorporagefinancial statements of the Company and the
entities controlled by the Company.

When necessary, adjustments are made to the falasteitements of subsidiaries to bring their
accounting policies into line with those used by @ompany.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income aaxpenses are eliminated in full upon
consolidation.

Attribution of total comprehensive income to nomtolling interests

Total comprehensive income of subsidiaries iskatted to the owners of the Company and to the
non-controlling interests even if this resultshie hon-controlling interests having a deficit bakan

2) Subsidiary included in consolidated financiaksiments:

Percentage of Ownership
December 31

Investor Investee Main Business 2014 2013
Phihong Phihong International Corp. Makes investments 100.00 100.00
Phitek International Co., Ltd. Makes investments 100.00 100.00
Ascent Alliance Ltd. Makes investments 100.00 100.00
Phihong USA Corp. (“PHA") Sells various power supplies 100.00 100.00
American Ballast Corp. Sells various ballasts 100.00 100.00
Phihong Technology Japan Co., Ltd. Sells power components 100.00 100.00
Guang-Lai Investment Co., Ltd. Makes investments 100.00 100.00
Phihong International Corp.  Phihong (Dongguan) Electronics Co., LtdManufactures various power supplies 100.00 100.00
Phitek (Tianjin) Electronics Co., Ltd. Manufactures various power supplies 100.00 100.00
Phihong Electronics (Suzhou) Co., Ltd. Manufactures various power supplies 100.00 100.00
and ballasts
Value Dynamic Investment Ltd. Makes investments 100.00 100.00
N-Lighten Technologies, Inc. Makes investments 58.45 58.45
Value Dynamic Investment Yanghong Trade Co., Ltd. Manufactures various lighting supplies 100.00 100.00
Ltd.
N-Lighten Technologies, Inc. N-Lighten (Shanghai) Trading Inc. Develops, manufactures and sells vari 100.00 100.00
equipment and monitors
Phihong Electronics (Suzhou) Suzhou Xin Phihong Electronics Co., Ltd.Manufactures and sells lighting supplies - 89.88
Co., Ltd. (Note)
Phitek International Co., Ltd. Dongguan Phitek Electronics Co., Ltd. Manufactures various power supplies 100.00 100.00
Suzhou Xin Phihong Electronics Co., Ltd.Manufactures and sells lighting supplies - 10.12
(Note)
Ascent Alliance Ltd. Dongguan Shuang-Ying Electronics Co., Manufactures and sells electronic 100.00 100.00
Ltd. materials
Jin-Sheng-Hong (Jiangxi) Electronics Manufactures and sells electronic 100.00 100.00
Co., Ltd. materials and transformers
Guang-Lai Investment Co., N-Lighten Technologies Inc. Makes investments 19.78 19.78

Ltd.
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e.

Note: Liquidation was completed as of July 2014.
Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each iddial group entity, transactions in currencies pothe
than the entity’s functional currency (foreign @mcies) are recognized at the rates of exchange
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.

At the end of each reporting period, monetary iteigsominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at that date. Exchanderéifices on monetary items arising from settleroent
translation are recognized in profit or loss in pleeiod in which they arise.

Non-monetary items measured at fair value thadare@minated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the rates prevailing at the date when the fuerwas determined. Exchange differences ar@ing
the retranslation of non-monetary items are induideprofit or loss for the period except for exaba
differences arising from the retranslation of nooretary items in respect of which gains and loases
recognized directly in other comprehensive incomeyhich case, the exchange differences are also
recognized directly in other comprehensive income.

Non-monetary items that are measured at histociwstl in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

For the purposes of presenting consolidated firdustatements, the assets and liabilities of thauf®s
foreign operations (including of the subsidiari@ssociates, joint ventures or branches in other
countries or currencies used are different fromftimetional currency of the Group) are translated i
New Taiwan dollars using exchange rates prevadinthe end of each reporting period. Income and
expense items are translated at the average exchangs for the period. Exchange differences
arising are recognized in other comprehensive imc@attributed to the owners of the Company and
non-controlling interests as appropriate).

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a aisth of the Group’s entire interest in a foreign
operation, or a disposal involving loss of contwekr a subsidiary that includes a foreign operatsoon
disposal involving loss of joint control over arjdy controlled entity that includes a foreign ogitémn,

or a disposal involving loss of significant influenover an associate that includes a foreign dpajat
all of the exchange differences accumulated intgduai respect of that operation attributable to the
owners of the Company are reclassified to profibes.

In relation to a partial disposal of a subsididrgttdoes not result in the Group’s loss of contk@r the
subsidiary, the proportionate share of accumulageathange differences is re-attributed to
non-controlling interests of the subsidiary anthd$ recognized in profit or loss. For all othertfzd
disposals, the proportionate share of the accuedllaxchange differences recognized in other
comprehensive income is reclassified to profitoss|

Inventories

Inventories consist of raw materials, suppliessfied goods and work-in-process and are statdteat t
lower of cost or net realizable value. Inventomterdowns are made by item, except where it may be
appropriate to group similar or related items. Nalizable value is the estimated selling price of
inventories less all estimated costs of compledind costs necessary to make the sale. Invenemees
recorded at weighted-average cost on the balarest dhate.

Investment in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Groupdigsificant influence and that is neither a sulzsigi
nor an interest in a joint venture.
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The results and assets and liabilities of assaiate incorporated in these consolidated financial
statements using the equity method of accountitdnder the equity method, an investment in an

associate is initially recognized at cost and ddplishereafter to recognize the Group’s share ef th

profit or loss and other comprehensive income & #ssociate. The Group also recognizes the
changes in the Group’s share of equity of assaxiate

When testing for impairment, the cash-generating igrdetermined based on the financial statements
as a whole by comparing its recoverable amount itsticarrying amount. If the recoverable amount
of the asset subsequently increases, the revdria @ampairment loss is recognized as a gain thoeit
increased carrying amount of an asset after a savexf an impairment loss shall not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined @fieamortization or depreciation) had no
impairment loss been recognized on the asset r ggars. An impairment loss recognized for
goodwill shall not be reversed in a subsequenbgderi

When a group entity transacts with its associatafjtp and losses resulting from the transactioith w
the associate are recognized in the Group’s caletelil financial statements only to the extent of
interests in the associate that are not relatéuetGroup.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cest Bubsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment loss.

Properties in the course of construction for pradue supply or administrative purposes are caraed
cost, less any recognized impairment loss. Cosludes professional fees and borrowing costs
eligible for capitalization. Such properties asprkciated and classified to the appropriate caitegjo
of property, plant and equipment when completedraady for intended use.

Depreciation is recognized using the straight-limethod. Each significant part is depreciated

separately. The estimated useful lives, residahles and depreciation method are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period, with the effect of ahanges in estimate accounted for on a prosgectiv

basis.

Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or reteamof an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the salese@dscand the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognized in profit or loss.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that amguired separately are initially measured at aast
subsequently measured at cost less accumulatedtizmtion and accumulated impairment loss.
Amortization is recognized on a straight-line basi$he estimated useful life, residual value, and
amortization method are reviewed at the end of eagbrting period, with the effect of any changes i
estimate accounted for on a prospective basis. r@&sidual value of an intangible asset with a dinit
useful life shall be assumed to be zero unlesStioap expects to dispose of the intangible asdetde
the end of its economic life. Intangible assetthwidefinite useful lives that are acquired sefeya
are measured at cost less accumulated impairmssnt lo

Impairment of tangible and intangible assetepthan goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group eesgi the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets, excluding goodwill, to determinteether there is any indication that those assets
have suffered an impairment loss. If any suchcatitbn exists, the recoverable amount of the asset
estimated in order to determine the extent of thgairment loss. When it is not possible to estamat
the recoverable amount of an individual asset, Gneup estimates the recoverable amount of the
cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.
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Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value lessts to sell or value in use. If the recoverable
amount of an asset or cash-generating unit is atito be less than its carrying amount, the oagry
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit iscestito its recoverable amount.

When an impairment loss is subsequently reverdedgarrying amount of the asset or cash-generating
unit is increased to the revised estimate of ik®verable amount, but only to the extent of theyoag
amount that would have been determined had no mmpeait loss been recognized on the asset or
cash-generating unit in prior years. A reversamimpairment loss is recognized in profit or loss

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are griped when a group entity becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets and financial liabilities areiaiy measured at fair value. Transaction costd e
directly attributable to the acquisition or issuefinancial assets and financial liabilities (othan
financial assets and financial liabilities at faalue through profit or loss) are added to or deshlic
from the fair value of the financial assets or ficial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recuipn.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the agitjan of financial assets or financial liabilisieat fair
value through profit or loss are recognized immigdlyan profit or loss.

1) Financial assets

All regular way purchases or sales of financiaktssire recognized and derecognized on a trade
date basis/settlement date basis.

a) Measurement category

Financial assets are classified into the followtejegories: Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss, held-to-maturity investmgnavailable-for-sale financial assets, and
loans and receivables.

i. Financial assets at fair value through profitass

Financial asset is classified as at fair valueughoprofit or loss when the financial asset is
either held for trading or it is designated asaat ¥alue through profit or loss. Financial

assets at fair value through profit or loss aréedtat fair value, with any gains or losses
arising on remeasurement recognized in profit @s.lo Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are stated at fair valuethwany gains or losses arising on
remeasurement recognized in profit or loss. Thegaen or loss recognized in profit or

loss any dividend or interest earned on the firsrasset.

Investments in equity instruments under financgdeas at fair value through profit or loss
that do not have a quoted market price in an actigeket and whose fair value cannot be
reliably measured and derivatives that are linkedrtd must be settled by delivery of such
unquoted equity instruments are subsequently medsat cost less any identified
impairment loss at the end of each reporting peaind are presented in a separate line item
as financial assets carried at cost. If, in asgbent period, the fair value of the financial
assets can be reliably measured, the financialtsasse remeasured at fair value. The
difference between the carrying amount and theviire is recognized in profit or loss.
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ii. Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-deixt that are either designated as
available-for-sale or are not classified as loarr@ceivables, held-to-maturity investments
or financial assets at fair value through profitass.

Available-for-sale financial assets are measuredhiatvalue. Changes in the carrying
amount of available-for-sale monetary financial eéssrelating to changes in foreign
currency exchange rates, interest income calculaged) the effective interest method and
dividends on available-for-sale equity investmears recognized in profit or loss. Other
changes in the carrying amount of available-foe-delancial assets are recognized in other
comprehensive income and will be reclassified tofipror loss when the investment is
disposed of or is determined to be impaired.

Dividends on available-for-sale equity instrumests recognized in profit or loss when the
Group’s right to receive the dividends is estaldish

Available-for-sale equity investments that do navér a quoted market price in an active
market and whose fair value cannot be reliably mmembsand derivatives that are linked to
and must be settled by delivery of such unquotadtydnvestments are measured at cost
less any identified impairment loss at the endamhereporting period and are presented in a
separate line item as financial assets carriedbstt c If, in a subsequent period, the fair
value of the financial assets can be reliably messithe financial assets are remeasured at
fair value. The difference between carrying amoamd fair value is recognized in other
comprehensive income on financial assets. Any immEnt losses are recognized in profit
and loss.

iii. Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables (including trade receivaldash and cash equivalent) are measured
at amortized cost using the effective interest watHess any impairment, except for
short-term receivables when the effect of discaynis immaterial.

Cash equivalent includes Repurchase agreementateralized by bonds with original
maturities within three months from the date of wasijon, highly liquid, readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and be stlbjean insignificant risk of changes in
value. These cash equivalents are held for thepgser of meeting short-term cash
commitments.

b) Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at fair valtmutfh profit or loss, are assessed for indicators
of impairment at the end of each reporting perioHinancial assets are considered to be
impaired when there is objective evidence thag assult of one or more events that occurred
after the initial recognition of the financial ags¢éhe estimated future cash flows of the

investment have been affected.

For financial assets carried at amortized costh sisctrade receivables, assets are assessed for
impairment on a collective basis even if they wassessed not to be impaired individually.
Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolioreteivables could include the Group’s past
experience of collecting payments and the delaysanents in the portfolio past the average
credit period.

For financial assets carried at amortized costatheunt of the impairment loss recognized is

the difference between the asset’s carrying amaundtthe present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial assetginai effective interest rate.
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2)

3)

4)

For financial assets measured at amortized cqQdt) # subsequent period, the amount of the
impairment loss decreases and the decrease cafatedrobjectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously ratzegl impairment loss is reversed through
profit or loss to the extent that the carrying anmtoof the investment at the date the impairment
is reversed does not exceed what the amortizedwmstd have been had the impairment not
been recognized.

For financial assets that are carried at costatheunt of the impairment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’'s carrying amountthadoresent value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rateetnfrn for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subseqpenibds.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduby the impairment loss directly for all
financial assets with the exception of trade remlglies and other receivables, where the carrying
amount is reduced through the use of an allowamoeumt. When a trade receivable is
considered uncollectible, it is written off agaitist allowance account. Subsequent recoveries
of amounts previously written off are credited agaithe allowance account. Changes in the
carrying amount of the allowance account are reigzegrin profit or loss.

c) Derecognition of financial assets

The Group derecognizes a financial asset only wthencontractual rights to the cash flows
from the asset expire, or when it transfers tharfanal asset and substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the asset to another party.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its etfiréhe difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration receivedraceivable and the cumulative gain or
loss that had been recognized in other comprehemsiome is recognized in profit or loss.

Equity instruments

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Grougldassified as either financial liabilities or as
equity in accordance with the substance of theraottal arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments issued by the Group is recoghiiethe proceeds received, net of direct issue
costs.

Repurchase of the Group’s own equity instrumentee@®gnized in and deducted directly from
equity. No gain or loss is recognized in profil@ss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation
the Group’s own equity instruments.

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortizedst using the effective interest method. The
Group derecognizes financial liabilities when, aodly when, the Group’s obligations are
discharged, cancelled or they expire. The diffeeelpetween the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid payable is recognized in profit or loss.
Convertible bonds

The component parts of compound instruments (ctiblebonds) issued by the Group is classified

separately as financial liabilities and equity itc@rdance with the substance of the contractual
arrangements and the definitions of a financidliliiy and an equity instrument.
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On initial recognition, the fair value of the liii component is estimated using the prevailing
market interest rate for similar non-convertiblstinments. This amount is recorded as a liability
on an amortized cost basis using the effectiveéstenethod until extinguished upon conversion or
the instrument’s maturity date. Any embedded d@eive liability is measured at fair value.

The conversion option classified as equity is deteed by deducting the amount of the liability
component from the fair value of the compound insgnt as a whole. This is recognized and
included in equity, net of income tax effects, adot subsequently remeasured. In addition, the
conversion option classified as equity will remairequity until the conversion option is exercised,
in which case, the balance recognized in equity bél transferred to capital surplus - share
premium. When the conversion option remains ureesed at maturity, the balance recognized in
equity will be transferred to capital surplus -rghpremium.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of tmvertible notes are allocated to the liability and
equity components in proportion to the allocatibmhe gross proceeds. Transaction costs relating
to the equity component are recognized directlyequity. Transaction costs relating to the
liability component are included in the carryingamt of the liability component.

Financial instruments

Provision is measured at the best estimate of ahsideration required to settle the present obbgat

at the end of the reporting period, taking intocantd the risks and uncertainties surrounding the

obligation. The Group has accrued provision fardpict guarantee at a certain percentage of current

sales.

. Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the ceredidn received or receivable. Revenue is reduced
by the amount of estimated customer returns, retaatd other similar allowances.

1) Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized whemoods are delivered and titles have passed,
at which time all the following conditions are ségd:

a) The Group has transferred to the buyer the fgignt risks and rewards of ownership of the
goods;

b) The Group retains neither continuing managéniablvement to the degree usually associated
with ownership nor effective control over the gosatd;

c) The amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

d) It is probable that the economic benefits asdedi with the transaction will flow to the Group;
and

e) The costs incurred or to be incurred in respetite transaction can be measured reliably.

2) Dividend and interest income
Dividend income from investments is recognized wttenshareholder’s right to receive payment
has been established provided that it is probddalethe economic benefits will flow to the Group

and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recoghi@en it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the amount of income denmeasured reliably.
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n. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acgios, construction or production of qualifying ass
are added to the cost of those assets, until dowuh ds the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale.

Other than as stated above, all other borrowingscaxe recognized in profit or loss in the perind i
which they are incurred.

0. Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefdns are recognized as an expense when
employees have rendered service entitling therhda@ontributions.

For defined benefit retirement benefit plans, tlstof providing benefits is determined using the
Projected Unit Credit Method. All actuarial gaiasd losses on the defined benefit obligation are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive ireonPPast service cost is recognized immediately
to the extent that the benefits are already vested otherwise is amortized on a straight-linesaser

the average period until the benefits become vested

The retirement benefit obligation recognized in tdoasolidated balance sheets represents the present
value of the defined benefit obligation as adjustedunrecognized actuarial gains and losses and
unrecognized past service cost, and as reducetiebfair value of plan assets. Any asset resulting
from this calculation is limited to the unrecogrizactuarial losses and past service cost, plus the
present value of available refunds and reductioristure contributions to the plan.

Curtailment or settlement gains or losses on théne® benefit plan are recognized when the
curtailment or settlement occurs.

p. Employee share options

The fair value determined at the grant date ofettn@loyee share options is expensed on a straiggt-li
basis over the vesting period, based on the Groesgtsnate of employee share options that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increasealpital surplus - employee share options. The fair
value determined at the grant date of the emplsy@ee options is recognized as an expense intfull a
the grant date when the share options grantedmestdiately.

At the end of each reporting period, the Group seviits estimate of the number of employee share
options expected to vest. The impact of the rewisif the original estimate is recognized in profit
loss such that the cumulative expense reflectsetised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment t
the capital surplus - employee share options.
g. Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the teently payable and deferred tax.
1) Current tax

According to the Income Tax Law, an additional &x.0% of unappropriated earnings is provided

for as income tax in the year the shareholdersospepio retain the earnings. Adjustments of prior
years’ tax liabilities are added to or deductedrfitbe current year’s tax provision.
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2) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differerfoetsveen the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities in the consolidated financial statensem@ind the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax litiéls are generally recognized for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets arerghn recognized for all deductible temporary
differences, unused loss carryforward, researchdamdlopment expenditures to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available iagawhich those deductible temporary differences
can be utilized.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxat@imporary differences associated with investments
in subsidiaries and associates, and interestsiiih yentures, except where the Group is able to
control the reversal of the temporary differencd &ris probable that the temporary difference will
not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferredassets arising from deductible temporary
differences associated with such investments aedests are only recognized to the extent that it i
probable that there will be sufficient taxable jtofagainst which to utilize the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected taseva the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is wadeat the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer prob&de sufficient taxable profits will be availaki®
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered. préviously unrecognized deferred tax asset is also
reviewed at the end of each reporting period andgmized to the to the extent that it has become
probable that future taxable profit will allow theferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measurdtieatax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the atsealized, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted bynthefethe reporting period. The measurement
of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects tive consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end efrédporting period, to recover or settle the
carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

3) Current and deferred tax for the year

Current and deferred tax are recognized in prafioss, except when they relate to items that are
recognized in other comprehensive income or diectlequity, in which case, the current and
deferred tax are also recognized in other compraterncome or directly in equity respectively.
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from tiitgal accounting for a business combination, the
tax effect is included in the accounting for thesibess combination.

5. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGMENTS AND KEY SOURCES O F ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group’s accounting p@ssimanagement is required to make judgments, &sism
and assumptions about the carrying amounts of sass®d liabilities. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experiencethed factors that are considered to be relevafttual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are redem an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting

estimates are recognized in the period in whictestgnate is revised if the revision affects ohigttperiod
or in the period of the revision and future periddke revision affects both current and futureipes.
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Income tax

Due to the unpredictability of future profitabiljtihe reliability of the deferred tax asset maigpends
on whether sufficient future profits or taxable porary differences will be available in the futurdn
cases where the actual future profits generatetbasehan expected, a material reversal of defeeve
assets may arise, which would be recognized iritmyofoss for the period in which such reverséets
place.

Estimated impairment of notes and trade recévab

When there is objective evidence of impairment,|tiss Group takes into consideration the estimation
of future cash flows. The amount of the impairmiaiss is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present valuetohaed future cash flows (excluding future credit
losses that have not been incurred) discountetieafimancial asset's original effective interesiera
Where the actual future cash flows are less thape@®d, a material impairment loss may arise.

The fair value of financial instruments

The Group applies valuation techniques commonlydulse market participants. For derivative
financial instruments, assumptions were based ategunarket rates adjusted for specific features of
the instruments. The estimated fair value of tedisquity instruments is based on the analysikeof
financial position and operation result of investe&@he Group believes that the chosen valuation
techniques and assumptions used are appropridetémmining the fair value of financial instruments

The impairment and useful lives of propertynpland equipment

The Group reviews the estimated useful lives ofpprty, plant and equipment at the end of each
reporting period. Equipment impairment amountasdd on the recoverable amount of the equipment
(i.e., the higher of the fair value less the cdstsell of the asset or its value in use). Chariges
market prices and future cash flows will affect tteeoverability of these assets and may result in
recognition of additional impairment loss or rew s impairment loss.

Write-down of inventory

Net realizable value of inventory is the estimatelling price in the ordinary course of business lie
estimated costs of completion and the estimatets cexessary to make the sale. The estimation of
net realizable value was based on current markedittons and the historical experience of selling
products of a similar nature. Changes in marketditions may have a material impact on the
estimation of net realizable value.

Recognition of defined benefit plans

The pension expenses and pension liability receghiiz defined benefit plans are determined usiag th
Projected Unit Credit Method. The actuarial assimng used in the valuation of defined benefit
plans include discount rate, employee turnoversrated employee salary increase rate. Changes in
the market and economic condition may have a nadtienpact on the amount of pension expense and
pension liability.
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6. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

December 31

2014 2013
Cash on hand $ 2,196 $ 2,267
Check accounts and demand deposits 1,662,626 1,346,478
Time deposits with original maturities less tharethmonths 448,037 74,000
Cash equivalent (repurchase agreements collateddtz bonds with
original maturities less than three months) 39,975 -

$ 2,152,834 $ 1,422,745

The ranges of market rates of demand deposits, dapesits and repurchase agreements collaterddized
bonds at the end of the reporting period were ksis:

December 31
2014 2013

Demand deposits and time deposits 0.01%-3.25%  0.01%-3.30%
Repurchase agreements collateralized by bonds 0.58% -

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT O R LOSS

December 31

2014 2013
Financial assets designated as at FVTPL
Guaranteed financial products $ 194,796 $ 50,957

The Group entered into a 7 to 15 days guarantewthdial products contract with a bank. The Group
designated the entire contract as financial as¢dt¥TPL on initial recognition.

8. FINANCIAL ASSETS MEASURED AT COST

December 31

2014 2013

Unlisted stocks

Bao-Dian Venture Capital Co., Ltd. $ 6,124 $ 9,015
Yuan-Jing Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 11,366 20,010
Han-Tong Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 48,396 49,996
Asiatech Taiwan Venture Fund 682 682
Yong-Li Investment Ltd. 2,442 9,442
TC-1 Culture Fund 15,400 22,000

$ 84,410 $ 111,145

Management believed that the fair value of the ehavisted equity investments held by the Groumoan
be reliably measured due to the very wide rangeca$onable fair value estimates; therefore theye wer
measured at cost less impairment at the end oftieg@eriod.
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The Group recognized an impairment loss of $1,6@fusand, $1,400 thousand, $1,600 thousand and
$6,600 thousand on the investment Yuan-Jing VerBapgital Co., Ltd., Bao-Dian Venture Capital Co.,
Ltd., Han-Tong Venture Capital Co., Ltd. and TC-dltGre Fund for the year ended December 31, 2014,
which were presented under other gains and losses.

. TRADE RECEIVABLE

December 31

2014 2013
Trade receivable $ 1,986,375 $ 1,980,245
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (11,546) (13,425)

$ 1,974,829 $ 1,966,820

The average credit period for sales of goods wag3@ays. In determining the recoverability ofdea
receivable, the Group considered any change irctédit quality of the trade receivable since théeda
credit was initially granted to the end of the mjpg period. Allowance for doubtful accounts was
recognized against trade receivables based onagstinirrecoverable amounts determined by referemce
credit risk level of the counterparties and an ysialof their current financial position.

For the trade receivables balances that were pasadthe end of the reporting period, the Growpdit
recognize an allowance for impairment loss, becéus® was not a significant change in credit dqyaind
the amounts were still considered recoverable. ®heup did not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements for these balances.

The aging of receivables was as follows:

December 31, 2014

Overdue
Total Overdue under 61 Days
Receivables Not Overdue under 60 Days and Longer
Not overdue and not impaired $ 1,906,071 $ 1,906,071 $ - $ -
Not overdue but impaired 6,078 6,078 - -
Overdue and not impaired 68,758 - 63,399 5,359
Overdue but impaired 5,468 - - 5,468

$ 1,986,375 $ 1,912,149 $ 63,399 $ 10,827

December 31, 2013

Overdue
Total Overdue under 61 Days
Receivables Not Overdue under 60 Days and Longer
Not overdue and not impaired $ 1914429 $ 1,914,429 $ - $ -
Not overdue but impaired 7,852 7,852 - -
Overdue and not impaired 52,391 - 47,081 5,310
Overdue but impaired 5,573 - - 5,573

$ 1980245 $ 1,922,281 $ 47,081 $ 10,883
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Movements in the allowance for doubtful account®grized on trade receivable were as follows:

Individual Groups
Impairment Impairment
Losses Losses Total
Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 22,067 $ 8,130 $ 30,197
(Reversed of) recognized impairment loss on
receivables (10,000) 4,707 (5,293)
Amounts written off as uncollectible (7,585) (4,290) (11,875)
Effect of exchange rate changes - 396 396
Balance at December 31, 2013 $ 4,482 $ 8,943 $ 13,425
Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 4,482 $ 8,943 $ 13,425
Recognized (reversed of) impairment loss on
receivables 150 (2,555) (2,405)
Effect of exchange rate changes - 526 526
Balance at December 31, 2014 $ 4,632 $ 6,914 $ 11,546

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, trade receivablBHA in the amount of $574,670 thousand and
$725,785 thousand, respectively, had been pledgeddure short-term debts (the amount was not ased
of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively). Ngge 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

INVENTORIES
December 31
2014 2013
Raw materials $ 455,625 $ 502,913
Work-in-process 139,988 168,856
Finished goods 351,294 465,439
Merchandise 689,401 568,856

$ 1,636,308 $ 1,706,064

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, allowance ofritory devaluation were $348,768 thousand and
$321,282 thousand, respectively.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2018pttef inventories recognized as cost of goott so
were $10,705,420 thousand and $10,227,880 thousasykctively. Provision for inventory devaluation
and obsolescence in the amounts of $11,504 thoumaeh$45,013 thousand were included in the cost of
goods sold for the years ended December 31, 201 2@18, respectively.
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11. INVESTMENTS ACCOUNTED FOR USING EQUITY METHOD

Investments in associates:

December 31

2014 2013
Unlisted stocks
Hao-Xuan Venture Capital Co., Ltd. $ 28,773 $ 40,208
H&P Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 129,367 137,642
Han-Yu Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 112,821 116,630
Spring City Resort Co., Ltd. 32,433 35,153

$ 303,394 $ 329,633

At the end of the reporting period, the percentagesvnership and voting rights in associates hgldhe
Group were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Hao-Xuan Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 24.67% 24.67%
H&P Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 32.26% 32.26%
Han-Yu Venture Capital Co., Ltd. 22.22% 22.22%
Spring City Resort Co., Ltd. 25.33% 25.33%
Phihong PWM Brasil Ltda. 60.00% 60.00%
First International Computer Do Brasil Ltda. 33.85% 33.85%

In 2014, Hao-Xuan Venture Capital Co., Ltd.’s boafddirectors approved to decrease and return its
capital in the amount of $84,926 thousand. Theu@received the returned capital of $20,948 thodisan

Phihong’s investments in Brazil include 60% owngryshterest of Phihong PWM Brasil Ltda. and 33.85%
ownership interest of First International Compuber Brasil Ltda. Additionally, Phihong PWM Brasil
Ltda. also holds 21.15% ownership interest of Hingérnational Computer Do Brasil Ltda. The other
40% ownership interest of Phihong PWM Brasil Ltgaheld by the local management team. According
to cooperation mode between the Group and the itnaahgement team and under Brazilian local laves, th
Group has no controlling power over Phihong PWM dBrétda. Because the recoverability of the
investments in Phihong PWM Brasil Ltda. and Firgefnational Computer Do Brasil Ltda. is low, the
Group reduced the carrying value of both investsémizero.

The summarized financial information in respecthaf Group’s associates was set out below:

December 31

2014 2013
Total assets $ 1,646,368 $ 1,735,926
Total liabilities $ 492,962 $ 482,631

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Revenue for the period $ 717,938 $ 545,760
Profit for the period $ 60,168 $ 26,727
Other comprehensive income for the period $ (38,948) $ (22,021)

six- 30 -



The investments accounted by the equity method,stae of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income for the years ended December 31, 2014 ah8l®6re based on the associates’ financial statismen
which were audited by auditors for the same years.

12. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Machinery
Freehold and Other Construction
Land Buildings Equipment Equipment in Progress Total

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 254,350 $ 2,446,205 $ 2,365,881 $ 604,405 $ 284,237 $ 5,955,078

Additions 16,379 33,535 63,653 58,510 586,986 759,063
Disposals - (2,491) (36,389) (27,884) - (66,764)
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences 757 126,133 136,846 20,678 26,181 310,595
Others - 8,230 104,169 (63,507) (59,298) (10,406)

Balance at December 31,

2013 $ 271486 $ 2,611612 $ 2,634,160 $ 592,202 $ 838,106 $ 6,947,566

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2013 $ - $ 837,046 $ 1,186,716 $ 437,732 $ - $ 2,461,494
Disposals - (1,370) (23,030) (25,099) - (49,499)
Depreciation expense - 100,425 254,209 65,481 - 420,115
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences - 43,756 69,267 15,694 - 128,717
Others - (1,144) 59,424 (58,533) - (253)
Balance at December 31,

2013 $ - $ 978,713 $ 1,546,586 $ 435275 $ - $ 2,960,574

Carrying amounts at

December 31, 2013 $ 271,486 $ 1632899 $ 1087574 $ 156,927 $ 838,106 $ 3,986,992
Cost

Balance at January 1, 2014 $ 271,486 $ 2,611,612 $ 2,634,160 $ 592,202 $ 838,106 $ 6,947,566

Additions - 33,304 145,128 58,195 621,849 858,476
Disposals - (137,218) (130,159) (39,169) - (306,546)
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences 1,830 126,547 141,266 21,057 65,216 355,916
Others - 12,520 (34) 9,693 (24,168) (1,989)

Balance at December 31,
2014 $ 273316 $ 2,646,765 $ 2,790,361 $ 641978 $ 1,501,003 $ 7,853,423

Accumulated depreciation
and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2014 $ - $ 978,713 $ 15465586 $ 435275 $ - $ 2,960,574
Disposals - (70,315) (87,006) (36,460) - (193,781)
Depreciation expense - 98,915 239,978 61,673 - 400,566
Effect of foreign currency

exchange differences - 51,022 88,226 17,266 - 156,514
Others - - (33) 33 - -
Balance at December 31,

2014 $ - $105833% $ 1,787,751 $ 477,787 $ - $ 3,323,873

Carrying amounts at
December 31, 2014 $ 273316 $ 1588430 $ 1,002,610 $ 164,191 $ 1,501,003 $ 4,529,550
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The above items of property, plant and equipmentewdepreciated on a straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful life:

Buildings
Main building 50 years
Engineering system 10 years
Machinery and equipment 3-10 years
Other equipment 3-5 years

Refer to Note 28 for the carrying amount of propeplant and equipment that had been pledged by the

Group to secure long-term loans.

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Cost
Balance at January 1, 2013
Additions

Disposals
Effect of foreign currency exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2013

Accumulated amortization and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2013

Depreciation expense

Disposals

Effect of foreign currency exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2013

Carrying amounts at December 31, 2013

Cost

Balance at January 1, 2014

Additions

Disposals

Effect of foreign currency exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2014

Accumulated amortization and impairment

Balance at January 1, 2014

Depreciation expense

Disposals

Effect of foreign currency exchange differences

Balance at December 31, 2014

Carrying amounts at December 31, 2014

ir- 32 -

Completed
Investment
Property
$ 77,356
18,372
(2,193)
1,085

$ 94,620
$ 34,596
15,381
(2,071)
406

$ 48,312
$ 46,308
$ 94,620
13,723
(8,423)
1,832

$ 101,752
$ 48,312
14,963
(7,992)
666

$ 55,949
$ 45,803
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15.

The above items of intangible assets were depezti@t a straight-line basis over estimated usi#éubf 2
to 5 years.

PREPAYMENTS FOR LEASE

December 31

2014 2013
Current $ 4,078 $ 3,303
Noncurrent 161,372 133,309

$ 165,450 $ 136,612

Prepayments for lease are prepaid for land usésrfghland located in Mainland China.

BORROWINGS
Short-term Debt

December 31

2014 2013
Unsecured loan
Bank borrowings $ - $ 100,000
Interest rate - 1.32%

Long-term Debt

December 31

2014 2013

Unsecured loan

Medium-term loan
Repayable from March 13, 2013 to March 13, 201f&rast rate
was 1.42% on December 31, 2013. Interest is paiathmy
and principal is due on March 13, 2015. Princigas fully
repaid in June 2014. $ - $ 100,000
Medium-term loan
Repayable from August 13, 2013 to August 13, 20rit8yest rate
was 1.42% on December 31, 2013. Interest is paiatimy
and principal is due on August 13, 2015. Princigas fully
repaid in June 2014. - 100,000
Medium-term secured loan
Repayable from December 11, 2013 to December 11H;20
interest rate was 1.39% on December 31, 2013. relsttés pait
monthly and principal is due on December 11, 201Bxincipal
was fully repaid in June 2014. - 250,000

(Continued)
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December 31
2014 2013

Secured loan

Medium-term secured loan
Repayable from December 11, 2013 to December 11H;20
interest rate was 1.39% on December 31, 2013. relsttés pait
monthly and principal is due on December 11, 201Bincipal
was fully repaid in June 2014. $ - $ 250,000
Medium-term secured loan
Repayable from August 13, 2013 to November 19, 2Ditérest
rate was 1.48% on December 31, 2013. Interestas d
monthly and principal is repaid monthly from Decemt9,

2013. Principal was fully repaid in June 2014. - 100,000
800,000
Less: Long-term loans payable - current portion - (8,333)

$ - $ 791,667
(Concluded)

For pledged properties and endorsements/guaraniézsse see Notes 27 and 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

BONDS PAYABLE
December 31
2014 2013
Unsecured domestic convertible bonds 1,429,189 $ -

On June 4, 2014, the Company issued 15 thousars! @$100 thousand 0% NT unsecured convertible
bonds in Taiwan, with an aggregate principal o6$0,000 thousand, proceeds from issue was $1,503,00
thousand.

Each bond entitles the holder to convert into adirshares of the Company at a conversion priG&20f4.

If the Company changes its capital or pays cashdelnds, the conversion price will be adjusted by th
formula set up in the prospectus. After Augus2@14, the conversion price has been adjusted t®$19
Conversion may occur at any time between July 3428nd May 25, 2017. If the bonds are not
converted, they will be redeemed on June 4, 20$1@0 thousand each.

The convertible bonds contain both liability andigégcomponents. The equity component was predente
in equity under the heading of capital surplus. e Effective interest rate of the liability compoheras
1.7% per annum on initial recognition.

Proceeds from issue (less transaction costs $5he63and) $ 1,497,331
Equity component (less transaction costs alloctielde equity component of $272

thousand) (71,878)
Liability component at the date of issue 1,425,453
Interest charged at an effective interest rate 1% 13,944
Conversion to common shares (10,208)
Liability component at December 31, 2014 $ 1,429,189
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18.

19.

OTHER PAYABLES
December 31
2014 2013

Payable for purchase of equipment $ 33,985 $ 37,946
Payable for salaries and bonus 340,364 307,706
Compensation payable to employees and directors@metvisors 26,612 27,456
Payable for annual leave 44,736 37,880
Others 610,425 617,658

$ 1,056,122 $ 1,028,646

PROVISION (RECORDED AS OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIE S)
December 31
2014 2013
Warranties $ 9,366 $ 9,444
Export losses 49,052 49,052

58,418 $ 58,496

The provision for warranty claims represents thesent value of management’s best estimate of thesfu
outflow of economic benefits that will be requiredder the Group’s obligations for warranties urideal
regulations on sale of goods.

The provision of export loss represents the posgibbduct returns and rebates; the amount was astiim
based on historical experience, management’s judtgvand other known reasons.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT PLANS
a. Defined contribution plans

The Company adopted a pension plan under the LReosion Act (LPA), which is a state-managed
defined contribution plan. Under the LPA, an entihakes monthly contributions to employees’
individual pension accounts at 6% of monthly sakkand wages.

b. Defined benefit plans

The Company adopted the defined benefit plan utidetabor Standards Law, under which pension
benefits are calculated on the basis of the lenftservice and average monthly salaries of the six
months before retirement. The Company contribatesunts equal to 2% of total monthly salaries
and wages to a pension fund administered by thei@erfund monitoring committee. Pension
contributions are deposited in the Bank of Taiwathe committee’s name.

The plan assets are invested in domestic and foreigity and debt securities, bank deposits, etc.
The investments are conducted at the discretidduoau of Labor Funds, Ministry of Labor or under
the mandated management. However, in accordanite Régulations for Revenues, Expenditure,
Safeguard and Utilization of the Labor Retiremeunndr, the return generated by employees’ pension
contributions should not be below the interest fate 2-year time deposit with local banks.
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The actuarial valuations of plan assets and theeptevalue of the defined benefit obligation were
carried out by qualified actuaries. The principasumptions used for the purposes of the actuarial
valuations were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Discount rates 1.875% 1.875%
Expected return on plan assets 2.00% 2.00%
Expected rates of salary increase 3.50% 3.25%

The assessment of the overall expected rate afratas based on historical return trends and arsalys
predictions of the market for the asset over tlfie dif the related obligation, by reference to the
expected use of the plan assets and the impalee oétated minimum return.

Amounts recognized in profit or loss in respecthafse defined benefit plans were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Current service cost $ 855 $ 1,204
Interest cost 2,062 1,839
Expected return on plan assets (919) (894)

$ 1,998 $ 2,149

An analysis by function

Operating cost $ 197 $ 201
Marketing expenses 385 296
Administration expenses 282 280
Research and development expenses 1,134 1,372

$ 1,998 $ 2,149

Actuarial losses and gains recognized in other cehensive income for the years ended December 31,
2014 and 2013 were $9,217 thousand of losses arD¥thousand of gains, respectively. The

cumulative amount of actuarial losses and gainsgm®ized in other comprehensive income as of

December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $2,306 thousandssies and $6,911 thousand of gains,

respectively.

The amounts included in the consolidated balaneetshin respect of the Group’s obligations on
defined benefit plans were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Present value of funded defined benefit obligation $ 124,183 $ 109,995
Fair value of plan assets (48,145) (44,809)
Net liability arising from defined benefit obligati $ 76,038 $ 65,186
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Movements in the present value of the defined hiokfigations were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Opening defined benefit obligation $ 109,995 $ 113,180
Current service cost 855 1,204
Interest cost 2,062 1,839
Actuarial losses/(gains) 11,271 (1,728)
Others - (4,500)
Closing defined benefit obligation $ 124,183 $ 109,995

Movements in the fair value of the plan assets wsriollows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Opening fair value of plan assets $ 44,809 $ 46,388
Expected return on plan assets 919 894
Actuarial gains/(losses) 166 (281)
Contributions from plan participants 2,251 2,308
Benefits paid - (4,500)
Closing fair value of plan assets $ 48,145 $ 44,809

The actual return on plan assets for the yearsdeDeeember 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1,085 thousand
and $613 thousand, respectively.

The major categories and related percentage ofaiheralue of plan assets at the balance sheet date
were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Equity instruments 48.46% 43.64%
Debt instruments 11.53% 9.83%
Deposit in financial institutions 18.82% 22.17%
Others 21.19% 24.36%
100.00% 100.00%

The Group chose to disclose the history of expedeadjustments as the amounts determined for each
accounting period prospectively from the date ahsition to IFRSs (January 1, 2012):

December 31 January 1
2014 2013 2012 2012
Present value of defined benefit
obligation $ 124,183 $ 109,995 $ 113,180 $ 131,560
Fair value of plan assets $ 48,145 $ 44,809 $ 46,388 $ 58,290
Deficit $ 76,038 $ 65,186 $ 66,792 $ 73,270
Experience adjustments on plan
liabilities $ (7,662) $ 4,068 $ 7,536 $ -
Experience adjustments on plan
assets $ 166 $ (281) $ (656) $ -
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The Company expects to make a contribution of $2@@usand and $1,998 thousand to the defined
benefit plans during the annual period beginningréf014 and 2013.
20. EQUITY
Share Capital

December 31

2014 2013
Number of shares authorized (in thousands) 600,000 600,000
Shares authorized $ 6,000,000 $ 6,000,000
Number of shares issued and fully paid (in thousand 277,688 277,164
Shares issued $ 2,776,884 $ 2,771,639

Fully paid ordinary shares, which have a par vauBT$10, carry one vote per share and carry a tigh
dividends.

On June 19, 2014, Phihong Technology Co., Ltd.@rth@f stockholders resolved to issue 5,000 thalisan
restricted stock shares, with a par value of NT&46h, or $50,000 thousand total. Each share’sierer
value is NT$0. Except for restrictions against ttansfer of shares, the rights and obligationshete
common stocks (including allotment, dividend, shatders’ voting right, and capital injection rigletc.)
before the employees fulfill the vesting conditioase the same with other outstanding common stocks
As of the date December 31, 2014, the Company diaaatually issued restricted stock shares.

Capital Surplus

December 31

2014 2013
Issuance of common shares $ 226,556 $ 226,556
Conversion of bonds 667,058 661,582
Treasury share transactions 48,234 48,234
Interest payable of bond conversion 13,243 13,243
Convertible bonds 71,365 -

$ 1026456 $ 949,615

The capital surplus arising from shares issuedkaess of par (including share premium from issuanfce
common shares, conversion of bonds and treasurg sfamsactions) and donations may be used totaffse
deficit; in addition, when the Company has no dgfisuch capital surplus may be distributed as cash
dividends or transferred to share capital (limitec certain percentage of the Company’s capitdlaite

a year).

The capital surplus from long-term investments, lewge share options and share warrants may not be
used for any purpose.
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Retained Earnings and Dividend Policy

Under the Company Law of the ROC and Phihong’'schasi of Incorporation, 10% of Phihong’s annual
earnings, net of tax and any deficit, should frstappropriated as legal reserve until such ressuals to
the amount of Phihong’s capital, and then a spee&drve should be appropriated as required by taws
local authorities. Any remaining earnings pluspprapriated earnings accumulated in prior yearkgssn
to be retained partially by Phihong or resolvedeothise by the stockholders, should be appropriated
follows:

a. Not greater than 2% as remuneration to directogdssupervisors;
b. Not less than 10% as bonuses to employees; and
c. The remaining as dividends, of which at leag Ehould be cash dividends.

For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 aes to employees was $23,951 thousand and
$24,710 thousand, respectively, and the remuner&tidirectors and supervisors was $2,661 thouaadd
$2,746 thousand, respectively. The bonus to emepyand remuneration to directors and supervisors
were expensed based on estimated percentage ohcwmhe (net of the bonus and remuneration).
Material differences between such estimated amandghe amounts proposed by the board of directors
the following year are adjusted for in the currgstr.  If the actual amounts subsequently resabyetthe
stockholders differ from the proposed amounts,difierences are recorded in the year of stockhslder
resolution as a change in accounting estimatea stiare bonus is resolved to be distributed to @yepk,

the number of shares is determined by dividingalm®unt of the share bonus by the closing pricer(aft
considering the effect of cash and stock dividerafsjhe shares of the day immediately preceding the
stockholders’ meeting.

Under Rule No. 1010012865 and Rule No. 1010047480ed by the FSC and the directive titled
“Questions and Answers for Special Reserves Apptgat Following Adoption of IFRSs”, a company
should appropriate to special reserve. Any speesgrve appropriate may be reversed to the ettiaht
the net debt balance reverses and thereafterdittd.

Appropriation of earnings to legal reserve shallmbade until the legal reserve equals the Company’s
capital surplus. Legal reserve may be used tebffsficit. If the Company has no deficit and kibgal
reserve has exceeded 25% of the Company’'s paidgpitat, the excess may be transferred to capital or
distributed in cash.

Except for non-ROC resident stockholders, all stobtters receiving the dividends are allowed a taxlit
equal to their proportionate share of the incomeptd by the Company.

The appropriations of earnings for 2013 and 2012 leen approved in stockholders’ meetings held on
June 19, 2014 and June 14, 2013, respectively. appeopriations and dividends per share were as
follows:

Appropriation of Earnings Dividends Per Share (NT$)
For Year 2013 For Year 2012 For Year 2013 For Year 2012
Legal reserve $ 15,254 $ 30,955 $ - $ -
Cash dividends 137,281 277,164 0.5 1.00
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The bonus to employees and the remuneration tetdneand supervisors for 2013 and 2012 had been
approved in the stockholders’ meeting held on J1$e2014 and June 14, 2013, respectively. Related
amounts were as follows:

For the Year Ended 2013 For the Year Ended 2012
Cash Stock Cash Stock
Dividends Dividends Dividends Dividends
Bonus to employees $ 24,710 $ - $ 50,148 $ -
Remuneration of directors and
supervisors 2,746 - 5,572 -

The appropriations of earnings for 2013 were predaccording to the Company’s financial statemtarts
the year ended December 31, 2013, which were mdparaccordance with the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securitiesdss@and ROC GAAP, and by reference to the balance
sheet as of December 31, 2013, which was preparestdordance with the Guidelines Governing the
Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities dssy(revised) and International Financial Reporting
Standards.

There was no difference between the amounts acaunddthe amounts approved in the stockholders’
meetings with respect to bonus to employees andmeration to directors and supervisors.

The appropriations of earnings for 2014 had beepgsed by the Company’s board of directors on March
13, 2015. The appropriations and dividends pereshvare as follows:

Appropriation Dividends Per
of Earnings Share (NT$)

Legal reserve $ 14,785 $ -
Cash dividends 133,062 0.479
Bonus to employees 23,951 -
Remuneration of directors and supervisors 2,661 -

The appropriations of earnings, the bonus to enga@syand the remuneration to directors and sujpesvis
for 2014 are subject to the resolution in the dialders’ meeting to be held on June 11, 2015.

Information on the bonus to employees, directord supervisors proposed by the Company’s board of
directors is available on the Market ObservatioatFsystem website of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

Special Reserves Appropriated Following First-timeAdoption of IFRSs

The Company transferred unrealized revaluationement and cumulative translation differences to
retained earnings at the amount of $10,968 thouaad&$250,296 thousand, respectively. The incriease
retained earnings that resulted from all IFRSs sidjents was smaller than the total revaluation and
translation differences; therefore, the Company@miated to the special reserve an amount of 8580,
thousand, the increase in retained earnings thatteel from all IFRSs adjustments on transitioné-R®Ss.
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Other Equity Items
a. Foreign currency translation reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 $ 73,280 $ (148,361)
Exchange differences arising on translating foreiparations 272,690 221,641
Balance at December 31 $ 345,970 $ (73,280)

Exchange differences relating to the translatiorthef results and net assets of the Group’s foreign
operations from their functional currencies to tBeoup’s presentation currency (i.e. New Taiwan
dollars) were recognized directly in other compretiee income and accumulated in the foreign
currency translation reserve. Exchange differemresiously accumulated in the foreign currency
translation reserve (in respect of translating kb net assets of foreign operations and hedges of
foreign operations) were reclassified to profitass on the disposal of the foreign operation.

b. Investments revaluation reserve

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Balance at January 1 $ (26,428) $ (15,603)
Unrealized gain arising on revaluation of availaiolesale

financial assets - (1,875)
Share of unrealized gain on revaluation of avaddbr-sale

financial assets of associates accounted for ub&gquity

method (10,771) (8,950)
Balance at December 31 $ (37,199) $ (26,428)

The investments revaluation reserve representsctimulative gains and losses arising on the
revaluation of available-for-sale financial ass#tat have been recognized in other comprehensive
income, net of amounts reclassified to profit agslavhen those assets have been disposed of or are
determined to be impaired.

Non-controlling Interest

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Balance at January 1 $ (8,858) $ (5,390)
Attributable to non-controlling interests:
Share of profit for the period (254) (2,019)
Exchange difference arising on translation of fgmegntities (550) (1,449)
Balance at December 31 $ (9,662) $ (8,858)
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21. NET PROFIT FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS
a. Other gains and losses

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Gain (loss) on disposal of property, plant and papgnt $ 50,716 $ (3,000)
Exchange gain (loss), net 105,797 (1,177)
Loss on disposal of investment - (169)
Net gain on fair value of financial assets desigdats at fair
value through profit or loss 3,106 -
Impairment loss (11,200) -
Others (10,594) (8,725)
$ 137,825 $ (13,071)

Depreciation and amortization

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Property, plant and equipment $ 400,566 $ 420,115
Computer software 14,963 15,381
Prepayments for lease 3.852 3,258
$ 419,381 $ 438,754

An analysis of depreciation by function
Operating costs $ 241,972 $ 264,156
Operating expenses 158,594 155,959
$ 400,566 $ 420,115

An analysis of amortization by function
Operating costs $ 5,051 $ 4,258
Operating expenses 13,764 14,381
$ 18,815 $ 18,639

Employee benefits expense

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Post-employment benefits (Note 19)
Defined contribution plans $ 24,100 $ 22,625
Defined benefit plans 1,998 2,149
26,098 24,774
Short-term employee benefits 2,625,305 2,412,821
$ 2,651,403 $ 2,437,595

(Continued)
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For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
An analysis of employee benefits expense by functio
Operating costs $ 1,702,239 $ 1,548,485
Operating expenses 949,164 889,110
$ 2,651,403 $ 2,437,595
(Concluded)

22. INCOME TAXES RELATING TO CONTINUING OPERATIONS
a. Income tax recognized in profit or loss
The major components of tax expense were as fallows

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Current tax
In respect of the current period $ 111,282 $ 123,632
In respect of prior periods 33,189 21,796
Additional tax at 10% of unappropriated earnings - 143
144,471 145,571
Deferred tax
In respect of the current period 5,700 750
Total income tax expense recognized in the cuperibd $ 150,171 $ 146,321

Accounting income and current income tax expenge wexonciled as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013

Income tax expense at statutory rate $ 111,282 $ 123,632
Income tax on unappropriated earnings - 143
Current income tax expense 111,282 123,775
Deferred income tax assets (liabilities)

Temporary difference 5,700 750
Adjustments to prior year’s income tax expense 33,189 21,796
Total income tax expense recognized in the cuperibd $ 150,171 $ 146,321

The applicable tax rate used above is the corptaateate of 17% payable by the Group in ROC, while
the applicable tax rate used by subsidiaries im&ls 25%. Tax rates used by other group entities
operating in other jurisdictions are based on &xddws in those jurisdictions.

As the status of 2014 appropriations of earningsisertain, the potential income tax consequentes o
2014 unappropriated earnings are not reliably détexble.
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b. Income tax recognized in other comprehensiverme

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Deferred tax
In respect of the current year:
Actuarial gains and losses on defined benefit plan $ 1,888 $ (246)
Total income tax recognized in other comprehenisiveme $ 1,888 $ (246)

c. Current tax liabilities

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Current tax liabilities
Income tax payable $ 96,079 $ 86,446

d. Deferred tax assets and liabilities

The Group has offset certain deferred tax assets @eferred tax liabilities which met the offset
criteria.

The movements of deferred tax assets and deferxddhbilities were as follows:

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Recognized in

Other
Opening Recognized in  Comprehensive
Balance Profit or Loss Income Closing Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Allowance for inventory
devaluation losses $ 9,070 $ - $ - $ 9,070
Allowance for doubtful accounts 10,900 (440) - 10,460
Unrealized gross profit 8,530 (1,920) - 6,610
Deferred pension costs 10,270 (30) - 10,240
Others 8,653 (3,310) 1,888 7,231
$ 47,423 $ (5,700) $ 1,888 $ 43,611
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealized gain on financial
instruments $ 79,832 $ - $ - $ 79,832
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For the year ended December 31, 2013

Recognized in

Other
Opening Recognized in  Comprehensive
Balance Profit or Loss Income Closing Balance
Deferred tax assets
Temporary differences
Allowance for inventory
devaluation losses $ 9,070 $ - $ - $ 9,070
Allowance for doubtful accounts 10,160 740 - 10,900
Unrealized gross profit 11,100 (2,570) - 8,530
Deferred pension costs 10,280 (10) - 10,270
Others 7,809 1,090 (246) 8,653
$ 48,419 $ (750) $ (246) $ 47,423
Deferred tax liabilities
Temporary differences
Unrealized gain on financial
instruments $ 79,832 $ - $ - $ 79,832

Information on integrated income tax was a®¥d!:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Unappropriated earnings
Generated before January 1, 1998 $ - $ -
Generated on and after January 1, 1998 839,463 853,368

$ 839,463 $ 853,368
Imputation credit accounts $ 205,538 $ 205,517

For the Year Ended December 31
2014 (Expected) 2013 (Actual)

Creditable ratio for distribution of earning 28.05% 26.92%
Income tax assessments

The latest income tax returns through 2012 have besessed by the tax authorities.
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23. EARNINGS PER SHARE

Number of
Income After Common
Tax (Attributed Shares
to Owners of Outstanding Earnings Per

the Company) (In Thousands) Share (NT$)

For the year ended December 31, 2014

Basic earnings per share
Net income $ 147,847 277,344 $ 0.53
Effect of dilutive potential common shares

Employee bonus - 1,859
Convertible bonds 11,574 43,390
Diluted earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common
shares plus the effect of dilutive potential
common shares $ 159,421 322,593 $ 0.49

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Basic earnings per share
Net income $ 152,534 277,164 $ 0.55
Effect of dilutive potential common shares
Employee share option - -
Employee bonus - 1,316

Diluted earnings per share
Net income attributed to holders of common
shares plus the effect of dilutive potential
common shares $ 152,534 278,480 $ 0.55

If the Group can settle the bonuses to employeesalsih or shares, the Group presumes that the entire
amount of the bonus would be settled in sharesthadresulting potential shares are included in the
weighted average number of shares outstandingindbd computation of diluted earnings per shdrie
shares have a dilutive effect. Such dilutive dfffdhe potential shares is included in the corapon of
diluted earnings per share until the stockholdessIve the number of shares to be distributed wayaes

at their meeting in the following year.

24. SHARE-BASED PAYMENT ARRANGEMENTS
Employee Share Option Plan of the Company

No share options were guaranteed during the yabedeBecember 31, 2013.
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Information on employee share options was as falow

For the Year Ended DecembeBl,

2013
Number of Weighted-
Options average
(In Thousand Exercisable
Shares) Price (NT$)
Balance at January 1 4,515 $ 18.20
Options exercised -
Options expired (4,515)

Balance at December 31 - -
Options exercisable, end of period -

As of December 31, 2013, all outstanding optionszvexpired.

25. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT
The capital structure of the Group consists ofdetit (borrowings minus cash and cash equivalent) a
equity attributable to owners of the Company. Kenagement personnel of the Group review the dapita
structure periodically. Based on recommendatidriibe key management personnel, in order to balance
the overall capital structure, the Group may adjhst amount of dividends paid to stockholders, the

number of new shares issued or repurchased, atftBoamount of new debt issued or existing debt
redeemed.

26. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
a. Fair value of financial instruments
1) Fair value of financial instruments not carradair value
Except for the financial assets carried at costyluth fair values can not be reliably measured, th
management of the Group considers that the carrgmgunts of financial assets and financial
liabilities recognized in the consolidated finahsi@tements approximate their fair values.

2) Fair value measurements recognized in the colagetl balance sheets

The following table provides an analysis of finaddnhstruments that are measured at fair value,
grouped into Levels 1 to 3 based on the degreehtohvithe fair value is observable:

a) Level 1 fair value measurements are those deffingan quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
markets for identical assets or liabilities.
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b) Level 2 fair value measurements are those dgfieen inputs other than quoted prices included
within Level 1 that are observable for the assefiadility, either directly (i.e. as prices) or
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices):

December 31

2014 2013
Financial assets at FVTPL
Guaranteed financial products $ 194,796 $ 50,957

c) Level 3 fair value measurements are those déifreen valuation techniques that include inputs
for the asset or liability that are not based oseotiable market data (unobservable inputs).

3) Valuation techniques and assumptions appliethipurpose of measuring fair value

The fair values of financial assets and finandgthilities with standard terms and conditions and
traded in active liquid markets are determined watterence to quoted market prices. When such
prices are not available, valuation techniquesapmdied. The estimates and assumptions used by
the Group are consistent with those that marketigi@ants would use in setting a price for the
financial instrument.

b. Categories of financial instruments

December 31

2014 2013
Financial assets
Loans and receivables
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,152,834 $ 1,422,745
Trade receivable 1,974,829 1,966,820
Other receivables 105,853 32,607
Refundable deposits (recorded as other non-cuassts) 47,050 25,741
Financial assets at fair value through profit @slo 194,796 50,957
Financial liabilities
Measured at amortized cost
Short-term debts - 100,000
Trade payable 2,246,205 2,026,147
Trade payable to related parties 99,517 109,911
Other payables 1,056,122 1,028,646
Current portion of long-term debts - 8,333
Long-term debts - 791,667
Advance deposits received (recorded as other noeydu
liabilities) 4,703 898

c. Financial risk management objectives and pdicie

The Group’s major financial instruments includedttand cash equivalents, trade receivable, other
receivables, refundable/advance deposit, tradebpayrade payable - related parties, other pagable
short-term loans, long-term loans and bonds payabldhe Group’s corporate treasury function
provides services to the business, coordinatessadocedomestic and international financial markets,
monitors and manages the financial risks relato¢he operations of the Group through internal risk
reports which analyze exposures by degree and moagnof risks. These risks include market risk,
credit risk and liquidity risk.
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1) Market risk

The Group’s operating activities expose it primati the financial risks of changes in foreign
currency exchange rates and interest rates.

a)

b)

Foreign currency risk

Several subsidiaries of the Group had foreign aayesales and purchases, which exposed the
Group to foreign currency risk. Assessment of @Geoup’s foreign currency assets and
liabilities, it has no significant exposure to figne currency risk, the Group without additional
hedge processing, so no application of the relelvadtje accounting.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s foreign curgemtznominated monetary assets and
monetary liabilities (including those eliminated oansolidation) at the end of the reporting
period are presented in Note 30.

Sensitivity analysis

The Group was mainly exposed to the currency USD.

The following table details the Group’s sensitivity a 1% increase and decrease in New
Taiwan dollars (the functional currency) againse trelevant foreign currencies. The

sensitivity analysis included only outstanding fgrecurrency denominated monetary items at
the end of the reporting period for a 1% changoirign currency rates. A positive number

below indicates an decrease in pre-tax profit whiw Taiwan dollars strengthen by 1%

against the relevant currency. For a 1% weakeoimdew Taiwan dollars against the relevant

currency, there would be an equal and opposite ¢tnpa pre-tax profit and the balances below
would be negative.

Currency USD Impact
For the Year Ended December 31
2014 2013

Profit or loss $ 9,445 $ 5,413
Interest rate risk

The Group was exposed to fair value risk and clasi ihterest rate risk from short-term loans,
long-term loans, time deposit, repurchase agreesvaamd collateralized bonds at both fixed and

floating interest rates.

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial assetd financial liabilities with exposure to
interest rates at the end of the reporting perietevas follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Fair value interest rate risk
Financial liabilities $ - $ 600,000
Cash flow interest rate risk
Financial liabilities - 300,000
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2)

3)

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that counterpartyl @efault on its contractual obligations resultiimg
financial loss to the Group. As at the end ofriygorting period, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk approximates the carrying amountthadf respective recognized financial assets as
stated in the consolidated balance sheets.

The Group adopted a policy of only dealing with ditworthy counterparties and obtaining

sufficient collateral, where appropriate, as a mseahmitigating the risk of financial loss from

defaults. The Group’s exposure and the credingatiof its counterparties are continuously
monitored and the aggregate value of transactiomcleded is spread amongst approved
counterparties. Credit exposure is controlled lopnterparty limits that are reviewed and
approved by the risk management committee annually.

Trade receivables consisted of a large number stoaers, spread across diverse industries and
geographical areas. Ongoing credit evaluation esfopmed on the financial condition of
customers in view of trade receivables and, whppapriate, credit guarantee insurance cover is
purchased.

Liquidity risk

a) Liquidity and interest risk tables

The following tables detail the Group’s remainingntractual maturity for its non-derivative
financial liabilities with agreed repayment periods

December 31, 2014

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3 Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 3,401,844 $ 1,429,189 $ - $ 4,831,033
Variable interest rate
instrument - - - -

Fixed interest rate instrument - - - -

3,401,844 1,429,189 $ - $ 4,831,033

December 31, 2013

On Demand
or Less than
1 Year 1to 3Years Over 3 Years Total
Non-derivative financial
liabilities
Non-interest bearing $ 3,164,704 $ - $ 898 $ 3,165,602
Variable interest rate
instrument 8,333 291,667 - 300,000
Fixed interest rate instrument 100,000 500,000 - 600,000

$ 3,273,037 $ 791,667 $ 898 $ 4,065,602
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b) Financing facilities

December 31

2014 2013
Unused bank financing facilities $ 2,678,310 $ 1,238,800
27. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a. The Group’s related parties and relationship
Related Party Relationship with the Group
Xu Sheng Technology Co., Ltd. Other related partie
Red Sun Metal Industry Co., Ltd. Other relatedipar
Shine Tech Ltd. Other related parties
Heng Hui Co., Ltd. Other related parties
Dongguan Song Xiang Metal Products Co., Ltd. Othkated parties
Dongguan Fenggang Pin Hao Metal Products Co., LtdOther related parties
Hua Jung Co., Ltd. Other related parties
Hong Ding Educational Technology Co., Ltd. Othedated parties
Peter Lin Phihong's chairman

Balances and transactions between the Companytastdibsidiaries, which are related parties of the
Group, have been eliminated on consolidation arel raot disclosed in this note. Details of
transactions between the Group and other relateidpavere disclosed below:

b. Trading transactions

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Sales
Other related parties $ 189 $ -
Purchase of goods
Other related parties $ 312,111 $ 325,091

December 31

2014 2013
Payables to related parties (excluding loans frelsied parties)
Other related parties $ 99,517 $ 109,911
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c. Compensation of key management personnel

The types and amounts of the remuneration of direcand other members of key management
personnel were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Short-term benefits $ 69,505 $ 63,122
Post-employment benefits 514 323

$ 70,019 $ 63445

The remuneration of directors and key executives determined by the remuneration committee
having regard to the performance of individuals aratket trends.

d. Other transactions with related parties
The key management personnel of the Group haveagieed the payments of the loans of the
Company as of December 31, 2013. The amountedajuhrantees was $900,000 thousand.
28. ASSETS PLEDGED AS COLLATERAL OR FOR SECURITY
The following assets were provided as collaterabBnk borrowings:

December 31

2014 2013
Freehold land $ 197,586 $ 112,450
Buildings 141,991 149,409
Trade receivable 574,670 725,785

$ 914,247 $ 987,644

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND UNRECOGNIZED COMMITM  ENTS
The Group’s unrecognized commitments were as faiow

December 31

2014 2013
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment $ 396,087 $ 514,049
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30.

31.

EXCHANGE RATE OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITI ES DENOMINATED IN
FOREIGN CURRENCIES

The significant financial assets and liabilitiesidminated in foreign currencies were as follows:

December 31

2014 2013
Foreign New Taiwan Foreign New Taiwan
Currencies Exchange Rate Dollars Currencies Exchange Rate Dollars
(In Thousands) (Note) (In Thousands) (In Thousands) (Note) (In Thousands)
Financial assets
Monetary items
USD $ 94,992 31.7100 $ 3,012,196 $ 94,873 29.9000 $ 2,836,703
JPY 329,727 0.2639 87,015 526,578 0.2836 144,338
HKD 702 4.08738 2,869 1,345 3.8557 5,186
RMB 107,103 5.17934 554,723 52,190 4.8997 255,715
EUR 22 38.5700 849 - - -
Financial liabilities
Monetary items
USD 50,404 31.7100 1,598,311 60,250 29.9000 1,801,475
JPY 23,743 0.2639 6,256 10,761 0.2836 3,052
HKD 5,395 4.08738 22,051 4,808 3.8557 18,538
RMB 225,613 5.17934 1,168,526 132,690 4.8997 650,141

Note: Exchange rate represents the amount of Néwahadollars for which one foreign currency could
be exchanged.

SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group’s power supply segment is the only orgntable segment. The power supply segment
mainly engages in the manufacturing and sellingAG6fDC power adapters, charger bases, and power
supply modules for computers. The Group’s othezratng segments did not exceed the quantitative
threshold so they are not disclosed as reportablgments. These segments mainly engage in

manufacturing and selling of lighting supply and&leping, manufacturing and selling monitors.

The Group adopted operating profits as the measnethreshold. There was no material inconsistency
between the accounting policies of the operatimgrsant and the accounting policies described in Mote

The Group’s operating segment information was Hevis:

a. Segment revenues and results

Segment Revenues Segment Profit
For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
December 31 December 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
Power supply $ 11,570,133 $ 11,392,839 $ 23,077 $ 250,353
Others 865,847 688,249 (6,213) (96,865)
Income from continuing operations $ 12,435,980 $ 12,081,088 16,864 153,488
Other revenue 156,794 160,280
Other gain and loss 137,825 (13,071)
Financial cost (25,513) (8,867)
Investment income recognized under
equity method, net 11,794 5,006
Income before income tax $ 297,764 $ 296,836
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b. Segment assets and liabilities

December 31

2014 2013
Power supply segment assets $ 10,405,041 $ 9,420,592
Other assets 1,046,051 908,337
Total assets $ 11,451,092 $ 10,328,929
Power supply segment liabilities $ 5,020,754 $ 4,287,005
Other liabilities 159,166 115,302
Total liabilities $ 5179920 $ 4,402,307

c. Geographical information
The Group operates in three principal geograplaiczds - Asia, the United States (USA) and Europe.

The Group’s revenue from continuing operations fexternal customers by location of operations and
information about its non-current assets by locatibassets are detailed below.

Revenue from External

Customers Non-current Assets
For the Year Ended December 31 December 31
2014 2013 2014 2013
Asia $ 6,770529 $ 8,529,368 $ 4,707,213 $ 4,236,902
USA 2,501,533 2,468,038 134,966 132,263
Europe 3,119,806 1,041,523 - -
Others 44,112 42,159 - -

$ 12,435980 $ 12,081,088 $ 4,842,179 $ 4,369,165
d. Information about major customers
Included in revenues arising from direct sales b?,435,980 thousand and $12,081,088 thousand in
2014 and 2013 respectively, are revenues of appedrly $4,555,068 thousand and $4,891,141
thousand which arose from sales to the Group’s nmaistomers. No other single customers
contributed 10% or more to the Group’s revenuebfiih 2014 and 2013.

Single customers contributed 10% or more to theu@=srevenue were as follows:

For the Year Ended December 31

2014 2013
Custom A $ 3,469,492 $ 3,442,824
Custom B 1,085,576 1,448,317

4,555,068 $ 4,891,141
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